FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OfSTATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State
MEMORANDUM
TO: Supervisors of Elections
FROM: Maria I. Matthews N Y‘
Director, Division of Elections
DATE: June 2, 2023
SUBJECT: Voting System Certification # 230602-ES&S

~r

The Division of Elections has examined Election Systems and Software, LLC’s “EVS,
B oting system in accordance with Section 101.5605 (3)(b), Fla. Stat., and offered ‘its notice of
certification as #230602-ES&S.

This release is a complete revision of earlier versions of EVS. Highlights of new or modified components
and functionality include:

¢ NEW precinct tabulator

e NEW [l central high-speed scanner

e Incorporating || | | I ~odule into the election management system (EMS) for coding

accessible ballots

¢ Audit mark imprinting on scanned ballots

¢ Ballot image review and electronic adjudication

e Operating systems updates

¢ Incorporating the election reporting module into the EMS

¢ Incorporating the voter’s selected language on thc_vote summary card

¢ Enhanced batch management functionality on the central count scanners

* Results modeming supported through _conﬁguration, [ ivate

network

Under this certification, all counties and municipalities in Florida may purchase or use this system. A copy
of the certificate is enclosed for your records.
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